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From: Mohseni, Aby
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:37 AM
To: Mike Griffin
Cc: Saxton, John; Moore, Johari; Hsueh, Kevin; Caverly, Jill
Subject: RE: Letter regarding SHPO determinations

Thank you Mike for your letter and kind wishes.  Staff will be reviewing your letter and address the issues you 
raise.  As I move to my next assignment in NRC, I wanted to express my appreciation for working with us and 
wish you success. 
 
Aby 
 

From: Mike Griffin [mailto:MGriffin@stratawyo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 11:24 AM 
To: Mohseni, Aby 
Cc: Saxton, John; Ben Schiffer; Ralph Knode;  
Subject: Letter regarding SHPO determinations 
 
Hi Aby: 
 
As we discussed I am attaching a letter with Strata’s thoughts concerning the recent WSHPO correspondence regarding 
eligibility of sites at the Ross Project. Please feel free to contact me to discuss further if you wish. 
 
Good luck on your new assignment within NRC. It has been a pleasure working with you. 
 
Mike 
 
Mike Griffin 
Vice President, Permitting, Regulatory and Environmental Compliance 
Strata Energy Inc. 
P.O. Box 2318 
1900 W Warlow Dr, Bldg A 
Gillette, WY  82717 
W 307‐686‐4066 
C 307‐257‐3033 
mgriffin@stratawyo.com   
 

 
 
 




